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Date 08" June 2016

Email: foi@homerton.nhs.UK

Dear Sir or Madam,
Ref: FOI 2495

Thank you for your recent Freedom of Information request regarding Electronic document management
systems.

The Trust can provide the following information:

1. Do you have/use an Electronic Document Management System for your Medical Records? If
so, what is the name of it? How many users currently use the Electronic Document
Management System?

Yes, the EDM we use is called Datastore DSX. All relevant staff across the Trust have access to
DSX according to their role.

2. Are your Medical Records currently being scanned? If so, is this being done within your
organisation or by an external company? If scanning is being done by an external company
can you provide their name?

Medical records are scanned internally.

3. Do you have/use an Electronic Patient Record (EPR) system? If so, what is the name of it?
Yes, RiO provided by Servelec — Community Services EPR, and Millennium provided by Cerner —
Acute Services EPR

4. Do you have/use a Clinical Portal or/and a Patient Portal? If so, what are the name(s) of it?
Yes, we have a clinical IHE portal called Health Information Exchange, (HIE).

If you have any queries about this response please contact the information governance manager at
foi@homerton.nhs.uk , in the first instance. If following that, you still have any concerns, you may contact
the Information Commissioner either by letter, FOI/EIR Complaints resolution, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire SM9 5AF, or by email www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk to take them further.
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Yours sincerely

Mohamed Uddin
FoI Administrator

Mike Dunne
Information Governance Manager



